
  Agenda Item 1 

 1 

 

FEATHER RIVER AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
MEMORANDUM 

2/24/2025 
 
 

TO:  FRAQMD BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
FROM: Christopher D. Brown AICP, APCO 
 
SUBJECT: Elect Chair and Vice-Chair for the year 2025 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Elect District Board Chair and Vice-Chair as desired. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The Composition of the Board of Director’s Agreement states that in odd years, the 
Chair shall be a member of the FRAQMD Board who is a Yuba County Supervisor or is 
the mayor or a council member of a city in Yuba County, and the Vice-Chair shall be a 
member of the FRAQMD Board who is a Sutter County Supervisor or is the mayor or a 
council member of a city in Sutter County. 
 
 
Chairman last year was Director Bains (Sutter County) and Vice-Chair was Director 
Messick (Yuba County). 
 
Eligible to serve as Chair  

 
Director Messick 
Director House 
Director Vasquez 
Director Gilchrist 
Director Abe 
 

Eligible to serve as Vice-Chair  
 

Director Bains 
Director Flores 
Director Pasquale 
Director Pamma 

 
 
 


